

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
AND TOURISM**

*http://dbedt.hawaii.gov*

No. 1 Capitol District  
250 S. Hotel Street  
Honolulu, HI 96813

Mailing address:  
P.O. Box 2359  
Honolulu, HI 96804

**DIRECTOR**.....**LUIS P. SALAVERIA** ..... 586-2355  
**DEPUTY DIRECTOR** .....**MARY ALICE EVANS** ..... 586-2355

**ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICE**

ADMINISTRATIVE

SERVICES OFFICER.....**CARL T. NAGASAKO** ..... 586-2433  
Fiscal Officer .....Ryan Yamasaki ..... 586-2450  
Departmental Personnel Officer .....Steven Sung..... 586-2562  
FAX: 586-2452

**BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND SUPPORT DIVISION**

ADMINISTRATOR .....**DENNIS T. LING** ..... 587-2750  
FAX: 586-2589  
*dennis.t.ling@hawaii.gov*

Business Development Branch

Program Manager .....**Milton Kwock** ..... 587-2759  
FAX: 586-2589  
*milton.kwock@hawaii.gov*

**HAWAII SISTER STATE COMMITTEE (5)**

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .....**MILTON KWOCK** ..... 587-2759

Members.....**Jill Takasaki Canfield** (Holdover)  
**Kahookeleholu Hannahs** (Interim)  
**Eduardo Topenio, Jr.** (06-30-19)

Business Support Branch

Program Manager .....**Mark Ritchie** ..... 587-2785  
FAX: 586-2589  
*mark.j.ritchie@hawaii.gov*

**COMMUNITY-BASED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (12)**

No. 1 Capitol District, 250 S. Hotel St., 5th Flr., Honolulu, HI 96813  
P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .....**MARK RITCHIE** ..... 586-2582

Members.....**Jane Horike** (Interim)  
**Joann Inamasu** (06-30-19)  
**Rachel James** (06-30-17)  
**Kaleokalani Kuroda** (06-30-19)  
**Nancy Lo** (06-30-19)  
**Lyn Mcneff** (06-30-19)

Ex officio (voting).....**Dennis T. Ling** (Designee for Director of Business, Economic  
Development and Tourism)  
**Dean M. Matsukawa** (Designee for Chairperson, Board of Agriculture)  
**James Patterson** (Designee for Chairperson, Office of  
Hawaiian Affairs)

**HAWAII STATE ENERGY OFFICE/STRATEGIC INDUSTRIES DIVISION**

State Office Tower, 235 S. Beretania St., 5th Flr., Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://energy.hawaii.gov>

**ACTING ENERGY PROGRAM**

ADMINISTRATOR.....TERRENCE G. SURLES ..... 587-3812

FAX: 586-2536

[terrence.surles@hawaii.gov](mailto:terrence.surles@hawaii.gov)

Energy Efficiency Branch

Program Manager.....Carilyn Shon ..... 587-3810

[carilyn.shon@hawaii.gov](mailto:carilyn.shon@hawaii.gov)

Energy Systems and Planning Branch

Program Manager.....Christopher Yunker ..... 587-3809

[christopher.yunker@hawaii.gov](mailto:christopher.yunker@hawaii.gov)

Renewable Energy Branch

Program Manager.....Veronica Rocha ..... 587-3803

[veronica.rocha@hawaii.gov](mailto:veronica.rocha@hawaii.gov)

Operations Officer.....Donna Mau..... 587-9016

[donna.mau@hawaii.gov](mailto:donna.mau@hawaii.gov)

Strategy Officer.....Julie Yunker ..... 587-3875

[julie.yunker@hawaii.gov](mailto:julie.yunker@hawaii.gov)

Clean Energy Solutions Branch

Program Manager.....Merissa Sakuda .....587-9010

[merissa.h.sakuda@hawaii.gov](mailto:merissa.h.sakuda@hawaii.gov)

**FOREIGN-TRADE ZONE DIVISION**

521 Ala Moana Blvd., Pier 2, Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://www.ftz9.org>

ADMINISTRATOR.....DAVID J. SIKKINK ..... 587-5374

FAX: 586-2512

[david.j.sikkink@ftz9.org](mailto:david.j.sikkink@ftz9.org)

Business Office

Business Manager.....Tsurumi Hamasu ..... 587-5373

FAX: 586-2513

[tsurumi.hamasu@ftz9.org](mailto:tsurumi.hamasu@ftz9.org)

Development Branch

FTZ Trade Representative.....Duane Okamoto ..... 586-2509

FAX: 586-2512

[duane.okamoto@ftz9.org](mailto:duane.okamoto@ftz9.org)

Operations Branch

Operations Supervisor.....Scott H. Yoshida ..... 586-2514

FAX: 586-2513

[scott\\_yoshida@ftz9.org](mailto:scott_yoshida@ftz9.org)

**CREATIVE INDUSTRIES DIVISION**

**BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT**

ADMINISTRATOR.....GEORJA A. SKINNER ..... 586-2364

[georja.skinner@hawaii.gov](mailto:georja.skinner@hawaii.gov)

Arts and Culture Development Branch

Business Development

Program Manager.....David I. Nada ..... 587-2754

FAX: 586-2572

[david.i.nada@hawaii.gov](mailto:david.i.nada@hawaii.gov)

Film Industry Branch

Business Development

Program Manager.....Donne Dawson .....586-2567

FAX: 586-2572

[donne.dawson@hawaii.gov](mailto:donne.dawson@hawaii.gov)

**RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC ANALYSIS DIVISION**

ADMINISTRATOR.....EUGENE X. TIAN, PhD ..... 586-2470  
 FAX: 586-8449  
*eugene.tian@hawaii.gov*

Economic Research Branch  
 Program Manager.....Joseph Roos..... 586-2475

Statistics and Data Support Branch  
 Research and Statistics Officer.....Yang-Seon Kim..... 586-5830

Hawaii State Data Center .....Jan Nakamoto..... 586-2493

**HAWAII COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY**

547 Queen St., Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/hcda>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....JESSE K. SOUKI..... 594-0300  
 FAX: 594-0299

Kakaako Members (10)

At large.....Wei Fang (06-30-18)  
 Mary Pat Waterhouse (06-30-19)  
 John Whalen (06-30-19)

Cultural Specialist .....Beau J.K. Bassett (06-30-19)

Community Members.....William Oh (06-30-19)  
 Jason T. Okuhama (06-30-17)  
 Steven J. Scott (06-30-17)

Ex officio (voting).....Ford N. Fuchigami (Director of Transportation)  
 Wesley K. Machida (Director of Finance)

Ex officio (nonvoting).....Kathy K. Sokugawa (Acting Director of Planning and  
 Permitting, C&C of Honolulu)

Kalaeloa Members (11)

At large.....Wei Fang (06-30-18)  
 Mary Pat Waterhouse (06-30-19)  
 John Whalen (06-30-19)

Cultural Specialist .....Beau J.K. Bassett (06-30-19)

Community Members.....Michael J. Golojuch, Sr. (06-30-18)  
 Shirley S. Swinney (06-30-18)  
 Dean Capelouto (06-30-17)

Ex officio (voting).....Ford N. Fuchigami (Director of Transportation)  
 Wesley K. Machida (Director of Finance)

Ex officio (nonvoting).....Kathy K. Sokugawa (Acting Director of Planning and  
 Permitting, C&C of Honolulu)

Jobie M.K. Masagatani (Chair, Dept. of Hawaiian Home Lands)

Heeia Members (10)

At large.....Wei Fang (06-30-18)  
 Mary Pat Waterhouse (06-30-19)  
 John Whalen (06-30-19)

Cultural Specialist .....Beau J.K. Bassett (06-30-19)

Community Members.....Donna Camvel (06-30-17)  
 Amy S. Luersen (06-30-19)

Ex officio (voting).....Ford N. Fuchigami (Director of Transportation)  
 Wesley K. Machida (Director of Finance)

Ex officio (nonvoting).....Kathy K. Sokugawa (Acting Director of Planning and  
 Permitting, C&C of Honolulu)

**HAWAII GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY**

<http://gems.hawaii.gov>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....GWEN YAMAMOTO LAU..... 587-3829  
*gwen.s.yamamotolau@hawaii.gov*

Managing Director..... 587-3868

Program Officer.....Heather Wallenstrom ..... 587-7260  
*heather.d.wallenstrom@hawaii.gov*

Executive Assistant .....Dawn Brenneman..... 587-3868  
*dawn.l.brenneman@hawaii.gov*

Accountant (part-time) .....Wendy Yoshinaga ..... 587-3821  
*wendy.yoshinaga@hawaii.gov*

Administrative Services Coordinator ..... 587-3868

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS (5)**

Chair.....Luis P. Salaveria (Director of Business, Economic  
Development and Tourism)

Vice Chair .....Jeffrey Mikulina (Executive Director, Blue Planet)

Secretary.....Terrence G. Surlis (Acting Energy Program Administrator)

Members.....Wesley K. Machida (Director of Finance)  
Kalbert Young (VP for Budget & Finance, University of Hawaii)

**HAWAII HOUSING FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**

677 Queen St., Ste. 300, Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://hawaii.gov/dbedt/hhfdc>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....CRAIG K. HIRAI ..... 587-0641  
FAX: 587-0600

Housing Information Officer .....Kent Miyasaki ..... 587-0597  
FAX: 587-0600

Chief Planner .....Janice Takahashi ..... 587-0639  
FAX: 587-0600

Development Branch Chief .....Richard Prahler..... 587-0527  
FAX: 587-0600

Finance Manager .....Darren Ueki ..... 587-0574  
FAX: 587-0600

Fiscal Manager .....Kristi Maynard ..... 587-0611  
FAX: 587-0600

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS (9)**

Chair.....Leilani Pulmano (06-30-20)

Vice Chair .....Edwin Taira (06-30-17)

Secretary.....Rona Fukumoto (06-30-17)

Members.....Audrey Abe (06-30-20)  
Melvin Kahele (06-30-18)  
Milo Spindt (06-30-18)

Ex officio (voting).....Luis P. Salaveria (Director of Business, Economic  
Development and Tourism)  
Wesley K. Machida (Director of Finance)  
Denise Iseri-Matsubara (Designee for Governor)

**HAWAII STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**  
 No. 1 Capitol District, 250 S. Hotel St., Ste. 508, Honolulu, HI 96813  
 P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804  
<http://hfdc.hawaii.gov>

PRESIDENT .....KARL FOOKS..... 587-3830  
*karl.fooks@hawaii.gov*  
 Associate .....Sara N. Lin ..... 587-3832  
*sara.n.lin@hawaii.gov*

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS (12)**

Chair.....H. Brian Moore (06-30-19)  
 Vice Chair .....Keiki-Pua Dancil (06-30-19)  
 Members.....Ann H. Chung (06-30-17)  
                                   Fred Hemmings (06-30-19)  
                                   Craig Nakanishi (06-30-17)  
                                   James Moonier (06-30-20)  
                                   Marissa Sandblom (06-30-20)  
                                   Mark Tsuda (06-30-17)  
                                   Jon Wallenstrom (06-30-19)  
  
 Ex officio (voting).....William Mielcke (Natural Energy Laboratory of Hawaii Authority)  
                                   Luis P. Salaveria (Director of Business, Economic Development and Tourism)  
                                   Elijah Yip (High Technology Development Corporation)

**HAWAII TOURISM AUTHORITY**

Hawaii Convention Center, First Level, 1801 Kalakaua Ave., Honolulu, HI 96815  
<http://www.hawaiitourismauthority.org>

PRESIDENT AND CEO .....GEORGE SZIGETI ..... 973-2255  
 Chief Operating Officer.....Randy Baldemor..... 973-2255  
FAX: 973-2253

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS (12)**

Chair/Oahu .....L. Richard Fried (06-30-18)  
 Members:  
     At large.....Jack Corteway (Holdover)  
                                   Sean Dee (06-30-18)  
                                   Donna Domingo (06-30-18)  
                                   Denise Hayashi Yamaguchi (06-30-18)  
                                   Rodney G. K. Kam (06-30-18)  
                                   Kuiipo Kumukahi (06-30-20)  
                                   David Rae (Holdover)  
                                   Lorrie Stone (Holdover)  
     Hawaii .....Gerald L. De Mello (06-30-18)  
     Kauai .....Fred Atkins (06-30-18)  
     Maui .....Craig Nakamura (06-30-18)

**HIGH TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**

2800 Woodlawn Dr., Ste. 120, Honolulu, HI 96822  
<http://nelha.hawaii.gov>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  
 AND CEO .....ROBBIE MELTON ..... 539-3806  
FAX: 539-3795

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS (11)**

Chair .....Race Randle (06-30-19)  
 Vice Chair .....Frederick Delse (06-30-18)  
 Secretary/Treasurer .....Daniel Leuck (06-30-18)

- Members.....Kelly King (06-30-18)
- Derek Lau (06-30-19)
- John F. Morton, PhD (06-30-19)
- Elijah Yip (06-30-19)
- Ex officio (voting).....Luis P. Salaveria (Director of Business, Economic  
Development and Tourism)
- Craig Nakanishi (Hawaii Strategic Development Corporation)
- Wesley K. Machida (Director of Finance)
- Linda Rosehill (Natural Energy Laboratory of Hawaii  
Authority)

**MANOA INNOVATION CENTER (MIC)**..... 539-3600  
2800 Woodlawn Dr., Ste. 100, Honolulu, HI 96822 FAX: 539-3625

**MAUI RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER (MRTC)**..... 875-2320  
590 Lipoa Pkwy., Kihei, HI 96753 FAX: 875-2328

**HAWAII CENTER FOR ADVANCED TRANSPORTATION  
TECHNOLOGIES (HCATT)**..... 594-0100  
531 Cooke St., Honolulu, HI 96813 FAX: 594-0102

**LAND USE COMMISSION**

State Office Tower, 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 406, Honolulu, HI 96813  
P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804  
<http://luc.hawaii.gov>

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .....DANIEL ORODENKER ..... 587-3822  
FAX: 587-3827

**COMMISSIONERS (9)**

- Chair/Oahu .....Edmund Aczon (06-30-18)
- Vice Chair/At large .....Jonathan Scheuer (06-30-20)
- Vice Chair/At large .....Arnold Wong (06-30-18)
- Members:
- Hawaii .....Nancy Cabral (06-30-17)
- Maui .....Kent Hiranaga (Holdover)
- Kauai .....Linda Estes (06-30-17)
- At large.....Dawn Chang (06-30-19)
- Aaron Mahi (06-30-18)
- Gary Okuda (06-30-17)

**NATURAL ENERGY LABORATORY OF HAWAII AUTHORITY**

73-4460 Queen Kaahumanu Hwy., #101, Kailua-Kona, HI 96740  
<http://nelha.hawaii.gov>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....GREGORY P. BARBOUR ..... 327-9585  
FAX: 327-9586  
[gregory.p.barbour@hawaii.gov](mailto:gregory.p.barbour@hawaii.gov)

**BOARD OF DIRECTORS (13)**

- Members:
- At large.....John H. DeLong (06-30-19)
- William Mielcke (06-30-18)
- Linda Rosehill (06-30-20)
- Chairperson, Research  
Advisory Committee .....Alan Hilton
- Secretary, Research  
Advisory Committee .....Jim Wyban, PhD
- Tenant Representatives .....Michael Eldred (09-30-17)
- Gerry Cysewski, PhD (09-30-17)

Ex officio (voting).....Will Rolston (Designee for Mayor, County of Hawaii)  
 Vassilis Syrmos, PhD (Designee for President, University of Hawaii)  
 Luis P. Salaveria (Director of Business, Economic Development and Tourism)  
 John F. Morton, PhD (High Technology Development Corporation)  
 Bruce Anderson, PhD (Designee for Chairperson, Board of Land and Natural Resources)

**OFFICE OF PLANNING**

State Office Tower, 235 S. Beretania St., 6th Flr., Honolulu, HI 96813  
 P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804  
<http://planning.hawaii.gov>

DIRECTOR .....LEO R. ASUNCION..... 587-2846  
 FAX: 587-2824

Land Use Division  
 Planning Program Administrator.....Rodney Funakoshi..... 587-2885

Coastal Zone Management Branch  
 Planning Program Manager .....Justine Nihipali..... 587-2875

Planning and Geographic Information System Branch  
 Planning Program Manager .....Arthur Buto ..... 587-2894

Special Plans Branch  
 Acting Planning  
 Program Manager .....Debra Mendes ..... 587-2840  
 FAX: 587-2899

**SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD (9)**

<http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt/programs/sbrrb>

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .....DORI E. PALCOVICH..... 586-2594

Chair .....Anthony Borge (06-30-19)  
 Members .....Nancy Atmospera-Walch (06-30-20)  
 Barbara Bennett (06-30-18)  
 Kyoko Kimura (06-30-20)  
 Garth Yamanaka (06-30-19)  
 Harris Nakamoto (06-30-19)

Ex officio (voting) .....Luis P. Salaveria (Director of Business, Economic Development and Tourism)  
 Mark Ritchie (Designated Alternate for Director of Business, Economic Development and Tourism)

**OFFICE OF AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT**

No. 1 Capitol District, 250 S. Hotel St., Ste. 501, Honolulu, HI 96813  
<http://aerospace.hawaii.gov>

DIRECTOR ..... 586-2388

Research and  
 Development Coordinator .....Jim Crisafulli ..... 586-2388  
 Research Associate.....Jeffrey Pang..... 586-2399

**AEROSPACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (13)**

EXECUTIVE OFFICER .....JIM CRISAFULLI ..... 586-2388

Members .....Michael Bruno (06-30-19)  
Stewart Burley (06-30-17)  
Jacqueline Hoover (06-30-17)  
Michael Jacobs (06-30-19)  
Reid Noguchi (06-30-17)  
James Pasquino (06-30-17)  
Peter Quigley, PhD (06-30-19)  
Sandra Ryan (06-30-19)  
Steven Skladanek (06-30-17)  
Donald O. Straney, PhD (06-30-17)

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

**PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL SPACE CENTER FOR  
EXPLORATION SYSTEMS (PISCES) (8)**

99 Aupuni St., Ste. 212-213, Hilo, HI 96720

PROGRAM MANAGER .....RODRIGO ROMO..... 935-8270

Chair .....Henk B. Rogers (06-30-18)  
Members .....Kim Binsted (06-30-20)  
Luke P. Flynn, PhD (06-30-18)  
Galen Ho (06-30-17)  
Patrick Sullivan (06-30-18)

\_\_\_\_\_

Ex officio (voting) .....Luis P. Salaveria (Director of Business, Economic  
Development and Tourism)  
David Lassner, PhD (President, University of Hawaii)  
Donald O. Straney, PhD (Designated Alternate for President,  
University of Hawaii)